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5/25/2018 Claim Ponal

Menu

%« Service Request Details o 37
Claim % y
SEMOOIK

Reference

None

Lass Date
May 23,2018

Request Date
May 25, 2018

Due Date
June 4, 2018

Vendor Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) =
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Dare line Work ” Accept Wor

Vehicle Infarmation

Incident Vehicle Registration #
5))6483D

Make
HONDA

mtp.;mwrmm|n-nm.anm.wmmmwmwmﬂmmmmmmmmmmmmmmﬂm



52572018

Claim Portal

Menii
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30 Bukit Batok Crescent, , , 658075

Primary Contact/Insured

YONG SIEW HIANG
BLK 394 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5. #02-450, 650394, Singapore

bluehsh_upm@hotmail.com

Claim Handler
WARNG Peter

peterwang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructians
Whkshop: Ethoz @ Bukit Batok Excess: $200 (only 50% of $400 excess applies) Pending estimate from wk...
{expand)

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

MNew Messape

hitips:/ivp. smariciaims axa.com.sg/claim-partalihimifindex-vendor-service-requests himi#/sarvice-requasts/?sarvicaRequestiumber=4T782



Shirlﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Taufikh [LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 9:30 AM

To: ‘Lee Chen Sin’

Cc: ‘Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)’

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION REPORT OF S)J-6483-D HONDA FIT (OD)(AXA)
Hi Lee,

COR 1/s52800, 5 days.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 11:03 AM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FINALIZATION REPORT OF S1)-6483-D HONDA FIT (OD)(AXA)

Hi Taufikh,

Attached are the finalization report, check item photo and photo after paint of above mention vehicle.

Please send acceptance once the COR is confirm,

COR +$2,800.00 (Lump Sum Repair)
Repair days: 5
Excess : $200.00

Kindly revert
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Lee Chen Sin

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD
30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075
Mobile: (65) 8822 8339/ DID: 6654 7520 / Fax: 6654 7542

Website: mmﬁnﬁmmm

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before
opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has
been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views

- expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of

L

e



ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
10 your system.
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Eng uh:e PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owener 10:

Vehicle Details

Viehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended De-registration Date:
Vehiclke Make:

Vehiclke Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Nou:
Maximum Power Output;
Cipen Market Value:

Original Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct 2s at 25 May 2018

PARFINNFE Retuis Fomiine

Singapore MRIC
3931C

1164830

Ma

25 May 2018
HOMNDA
FIT13GA
Sitver

2008
L13A4122718
GES1110925
73.0kW (97 bihp)
$11.774100
22 Sep 2008
22 5ep 2008

i)

$11.776.00

Yes
215ep 2018
$5888.00

215ep 2018

A - Car (1600ct & below)
10

£14,100.00

£457.00

$6,345.00
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5252018 Used handa fit 1.3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - saCarlart

sl ARMART.COM Login  Sign up

i Mew Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insutance Articles Forum Rezources

Past an Advertisement E_ " Lake View
Sl I ycuirsedt) Adveertise & ot Just W i Credit Pte Ltd P
i ¥ Low prices guarantoed
$58 until it's SOLD! S St b i G
» Easy loan approval
Pust an Ad Adertser Login Ways of Salig ¥ All terms are negotisbie
[Browse by Cotegory 7| CBak (12345 ) Nexdt s Sotby Dats Posted ¥ || 20 result/page ¥ |
98 vohicles honcs fit 1.3 -
Moge| Price Cleprecaston Eng Cap Mileagr Weh Type
honda Mt 1.3 vy a&ny 2008 Ay vy Ay Available
Honda Fit 1.3A G [New S-yr #3800 $6,560 fyr 5-Aug 2R 119 . Matchiback Awallable
COE)

Pesw § Yasry OOF, Good Concition, Fuel Pfficent And Relisbse, Well Maintmined, Losn Availabie, Trade In Weicome, Price Negotisbie, Call Or Visit Our
Shawroom For Viewing Row!

Pogute [%-Ape-28  Tage 2 Hores M Merds PL Moade. Fit Used sonda

Honda Fit 1.3A GF Skyroof £37,000 $6, 760 fye W-Aug-2008 1,399 e 126,200 km Hatcheac Availabbe
{New S-yr COE)

Superh Well Maintained By Previous Owmer, FE Wth Skyroof, Brand New Pairtwork. 5 Yesrs COE ap §33500. 10 Yesrs COF A2 353800, Low Milesge,
Cowmes With § Month Warranty, Wesr And Tear All Replbeed. Ca

Poshe® O0-Mmy-JU00  Tagy 208 dtees L tonde B sond, Fil, Used fends
Honda Fit 134 G [ New S-yr 30,800 #6160 fyr 01 -Sep-2008 L3¥ee 100,587 km Hatchiback wemilabrie
COE)

Tip Top Conditian, MNow With S Yaars O0E, Handa Bt Drive Away A §3200 Plus Onty! Al Inl Per &2 §722 Ondyl C2ll For Mare Information o

Auto Enn

Pompe F-Ap-J0I0 Tege: J908 Herwa Fit, ronoe Fa, Fonaa, B, Uees hooda

Honda Fit 1.34 (New S—yr $31.533 6,300 /iyt 05-5ep-2008 118 120,000 km Hatrhback Availabile
COE)

Fostes 15-May-J010 Tege JO0E Herdi A Gonde Fe Aoras, P Usd Hords

Car Buing Car Selling Car Owniership
Cinr ARprmarket an The Move Lifparyin
LR Honda Fit 1.3A G (DOPC) (New 511, %00 56, 78D /v %-5Sap- 7008 Lo - Maschhack Availanie
S-yr COE)

0 Down. 100% Loan Available. Bank And Ln Mouse Loan Avsdable, Fast And Essy Approval, Low Mileage, Accigent Froe, Exceliens Condition, Well Kept
By Prnvicas Dwiner, Call Us Now For Wewing, Trade In W...

Pogted: Of-Plan- 2000 Tage 2000 et PFE Horeds PR Mo, PR Lsed Faendd

Honds Fit 1.3A GF [New S-yr 429,600 §5.960 iy 10 -5ep- 2008 LI e 108, 000 km Hatrhback Avidiabie
COE)

3 Manths Warranty By Our In Houss Workshep Car Inspected By Dur Mechanic, Good Congition, Bank Loan In House Lisen Available. Trade In
Weloome

Pesbet Ji-farc-2O010  Topn 2000 Monds PR Hoedi FIE Sonda. FE Used Honds

Honda Fit 1.JA G [New S-yr 32,500 #6,500 fyr 2 Sep- 2008 AN . Hatchiick Availaisie
COE)

| Owner, $4k 28 I Drive Swary Eficsig Motor Traders Rowy Sguane Carmart Lisvel S.Mew Road Tax Paintwork Full Reconditioned Engine, Transmissan
And AL Worn Parts Repisced /Repaired. We Prowide In House .

Bamhet: [-Mgy-2000 Tags: JOOD Piorads PR barsls FE, rionds, Fr, Ui pends

hitp:/www.sgearman. comiused_cars/listing. php?BRSR=80AMOD=honda+fit+1 3ARPG=208AVI=28VEH=08RGD=200880RD=RG0_ASC



5/25(2018 lsed honda fit 1.3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Honda Fit 1 3A GF [Now S-yr $33,. 000 $E,760 |y 14-Sep-F008 118 - Hatehback Avallatde
COE)

ﬂmmiﬂMWlmmmwmrmmmmmmmmmlmmm
Payment Or No Down Paymernt Availabile. High Trade In.Fast And E2sy A0,

P (Rige-ID08  Tage PO borgly P Mends M Fevate, Pe Ui Homds
Honda Fit 1 38 G [New S-yr 34,800 46,960 fyr 25-5ap- 2008 1.8 103,099 bm Hatchback Agailatie
COE)

Smoath Engne, Easy To Martaned Liske, Irrmaculate Condition, Depreciation 1s Even Chasger, Do Not Mlss, Bank And In House Loan Avsiinbie!
Trade [n Welcome, Call For Appointrment For & Test Drive ow B.

Postsd: 05-Ma- 2018 Tags MIOK Monils P Morde FE Haede, L Used Honds

Honda Fit 134 G [MNew S-yr 430,800 $6, 160 fur 10-0ct-200H 1. 33% e . Hmchback Asilatie
CDE)

A Trust Cortfied Quality 1 Cwowr Vehice! Fres | Yiar Warranty And Premsurn Damond Coating And Twn Times, Fres Mainsenance Packegel Ne
Repairs Needed! Good To Last For Next 5 Years! Muit View To Appr..,

A Trust Autormodive
Posted: 23-May-2058  Tag: 200N Horslas Fit, Merin Fit, siome, Fit, Used Vionila

That's & fine inoking car interiorn

Customise your e, Repiace your leather seats, door pansls, seenng wheels and mone with guakity tims of your (oice. List of the Dest workshops
auaiiable. Exch with merchant information, renking snd reveews 1o hely you make the best decrion,

Find out more!

Honda Fit 1.3A G [New S-yr 31800 $6.760 fyr 10-Oct- 2008 1338 140,000 km Hanchback Aymilabbe
COE)

Accredted Compary! 10 Yesr COE Also Can, New Battery, Road Tas TH Oct 2018, Mo Repas Nesd. Viery Claan Intenor, Fusl Saving Yet Paowerfil
Drre. 100% Accident Fres, Bank And in House Loan Available.

Fu Yiap Motor Trading
Posted: |5-May-2008 Tege J008 Honda Fit, Homis P4 Horas, Fe, Ussd Honds

Honda Fit 1.3A G #3468 L F 23-0c1-2008 IR - Hatchisach Availalie

Looking For A Shom Term Rice? Look Mo Further. Defintely Chesper Than Renting, End OF Drrve Parf Visiue A2 §5,485 Exclucng Body Value. Buy With
A Peace Of Mind. Treraculate Cordition That ks Able To .

Eirg Perlommarice Adls Ple (18
Pytesd- 25.May-2000  Tege 2008 beorsld P, Fosts PR Honds, B Lsed Hords

Honda Fit 1.3A G (Mew S-yr 1L 699 §6,380 fyr 24-0ct-2008 1338 123,000 krm Hatchback Avallanle
COE)

§3000 Down Peyment, Excellent Condition. Beautiil Sparty Pead White Mords Fit, Full Service Record Genuine Low Milsage Must View, Car S=at And
Cashboars Like New, Road Tax THl 10/2018, Sparty Loosd.,

Progled: PS-Mpw-2II8 Tage 2008 Hoeds FE, Honds FIL Monds, P Lsed Fode

Honda Fit 1.3A G (Mew S-yr 439 800 $5.960 fyr 24-0c1-2008 118 17,218 m Halchbach Availabie
COE)

Mice Intenor And Well Mairtamed By Owner, Practcsl For Usage And Has Maormom Comfort. Bzautiful White Car For & Exscutive Lbok. Must View To
Appreciste And Discumi Further. Call To Make Appointmen..

Posted (83000 Tags J008 Merels P, beorsks P, borsta, P, Lssd bends

Honda Fit 1. 34 G (Mew S-yr EAER L] SE5T0 e 28-0ct-2008 1A% e - Hatchback Avallabla

COE)
Chaspest In Tre Marcet! 1 Lady Owner, Meticuloasly Taken Care OF, Low Deprecation, Well Mantaned. Low Maintenance And Proficent Fuel
Efficency’. Call To Anmnge For Wiewing M| —
Car Search

Petet 71 -ay-2018  Toge  JODE Hordda Fit, Fonds Fit, sones, Fit, Used fands

Homda Fit 13A G 10,300 §7.690 fy 05D~ 2008 L3 135,720 Matchbeck Avallable

Sefling Cose To SOap! FARF Vilue Today At S$6700 Body Value At S5500. Guarartesd PARF AL Ena OF Life AL 556127, 'Well Maintain Car, Good For
COF Renewanl Or Shiort Term Drive. Excelient Fuel Effcency...

Posmess (- eay-T008 Tage JU0S besnaas Fr vionsa o, sanas, P, LT anas
Honda Fit 134 G [OPC] (New 419,800 45,960 fnn 10D 2000 LY e £3,300 ko Hatchback Ausilable
S-yr COE]

Mileaoe 3300 Km Oy, Very Rare. Line New, Well Kept. Smooth Engine And Gearbox. Road Taw 12/2015. Down §3 Possible. Monthly 648 x 4 Years

Lo Only. MessageWharsapp For Viewing Agpointment. e

Posec: 21-May-2010 Tags J0OR Hemde FE, Horsls FE Homta, P2, Lssd Horshs

hitp:/fwww sgearmart comiused_cars/listing php?BREA=80AMOD=honda+fit+1 JARPG=208AVL=28VEH=08RGO=200880R0=RGD_ASC



8257018 Used honda fit 1.3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariant
Honda Fit 134 G S1L.RDT 9,370 fyr 15-Dec- 1008 LI - Matrhback Avallable

Oviginal Condition And Lovesst Price In Thie Market, Accident Fres, Very Well Maintained [tanor And Exterior, Witn No Wesr And Tear To fe Replace,
Low Milsage. Brand New im dng Tyre, Trade 1n Welcome.

Pted FAm-2000  Tage JOUE bunda P, borda Fid, itoeeia, Fil, Ued Homda

S iy smarch Critera. b ge2 emall slerts whenewer @ motch s founst.

: Mot Price Deprecistion Eng Cap Meieage Veh Type

For ale) mevortisements, view Expired ads <Back(12345])Next» 20 ¥ | resuts/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | [nsurance | Articke | Forum | Resources

mumwnmmﬂdlhwﬂmmrmm,m,mlw.nm.:mu‘mwm,ﬁmmmmmmwmnm
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aM/2018 Claim Fortal

LEKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTEITD (OD) = Menu

<« Lump-sum repair ($3000) authorized

Type
© Question

Message
Pls praceed to authorize lump-sum repair. Pls also revise your |A to reflect Lump sum repair and 5-day repair
duration. Thank you!

Reply

hnp-:H-u';n.mmm.mm.agrdnim-pmlmmnndn-mﬂuﬂmwﬂm.hmnmmwmumqmmumh:ﬂm



.Shlrl'ﬂ Hiew sl.lclt Autuz

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®|kkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 B:37 AM

To: ‘Lee Chen Sin’; 'SUR" Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Cc: ‘Shiau Chan (LKEKAuto)'

Subject: RE: SJJ6483D REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Chen Sin,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle S3J 6483D (Excess $ 200/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you

Bast Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 1:17 PM

To: 'Lee Chen Sin' <ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Taufikh (LKK Auto)’
<taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5JJ6483D REPAIR LIMIT

Hi Chen Sin,
Kindly informed we are still pending approval from insurance.

We will updated you once done.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shurley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: Syr@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, ¥02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin. Les@e roup.com
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 9:48 AM



To:'SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 51164830 REPAIR LIMIT

Hi,
Kindly revert authorization status.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Chen Sin

From: Lee Chen Sin

sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lk >
Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: 5)J6483D REPAIR LIMIT

Hi Taufikh,

Ethoz able undertake repair as lump sum repair.
Please find attachment for your reference.

Seek for your authorization repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Chen Sin

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) [mailto:taufikh@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Lee Chen Sin nSin.Lee@eth .Lom
Cc: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: 511 6483D REPAIR LIMIT

Hi Lee,

Please take note repair limit for this car is $3000, please revert if can repair within the repair limit, as we need to
revert to insurance.

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

2



expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of
ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor linble for the improper and incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage
to your system.
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[Number of days for repair |

5 days

PR o AESAENEE

Date: 01/06/2018

F IS s
& i AV B, BRSSO R L N S TEEAD A, S A D dEeei T LR S Rt
Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Survey Details:
Date of loss 23-May-18
Date of appointment 25-May-18
Date of survey 25-May-18
Location of survey 30 Bukit Batok Crescent,
658075
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number 5)) 64830
Make and Model HONDAFIT 1.3GA
Date of registration 22/9/2008
Excess 200
Market Value 59,500
Parf Rebate 56,345
Nett Loss §3,155
Repair details:
[initial Estimate | 4093
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Parts 51,085
Check items (estimate) 51,343
Labour 51,130
Total 53,568
Lump Sum(if applicable) $3,000

(ESTIMATED)
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Remarks:
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost 5
Loss of use 5 |no. of days
Loss of rental %|no. of days
Loss of income 5|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others 5
Proposed Total HVALUE!




LAOH 1 ADETA5 | CTHOE Promc: Pie Lid - Bukm Bacos

ENTHY DATE & TIME 24003018 1228
SUBSKITTED By La=0N TEQ Ban Dhye

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass repon l;nr[pcﬂr e detads of the accadent o spead up thae clarm process.
2 This Foarm musi be compleled by the Policyhaldar and/er the Authorised Driver.

3 indormation provided must be as truthful snd accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of malenal facty may alow MILIANCE COMpPANESs 10

repudiale policy ability

4. The msue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies |s not an admission of palicy labdity on the pan of the INSurance ComMpames

& Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

E. Thiz report will be lurwarded By tha maurens of The GlA Rocords Management Centre eslablished by the General Imsurance Associaton of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that coples of this repor will, for a fee, be made availatie upon application by intaresind parfies
7. By the lodgeman of thiz repart to the insurers, you hereby consent 10 tha archiving of this repor @l the centre and o copses of tha repor being made avallabile

aloresasd

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidenl
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Aame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please slale aclion to be laken

Vehicle Category
e e
Jame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Name ol Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Conltact Number
EMall Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

24/05/2018 12:28

23/05/2018 18:40

ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS AFTER EXPO
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SJJB483D

ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
S7783831C
BLUEFISH_UPME@EHOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90216086
OTHERS-80216086

HONDA
FIT-1.3 G (A)

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

P1545509

ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
S7783831C

20007977

INDOOR

120272004

14 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-90216086

OTHERS-80216086
BLUEFISH_UPM@HOTMAIL.COM
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Address
Fostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied o the police?
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?
_c&mnﬂm of £ Aﬂddmt

L A

KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

mmdmnm{s] o

Are accident phutﬂs avauable for ana::hmenl'?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

'Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 294 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVE 5 #02-450

650394
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
DRIZZLING
WET

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NOD

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Caontact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLMBATEP
KIA

PRIVATE CAR

HO WENG CHEONG DAVID
$1828536C

86208980

Page 2 of 25



SKETCH PLAN

IMP ANT

1. Mesie report porectly toe detsiis of =2 accident to speed up the claimi proceds

2. Thia Farm muil be completiad by the Palyholder and/or this AUTNOTSEd LN

3 informaton arowded must be as fruthiyl and sccurate 35 pomslble Ay wilul misepresestation o witshelding of natenal
facts may alow (urance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4 The istue and accepiance of ths Form Sy insurancs comaandEs it nat an adv etion of poboy Ladnty on the part of the miurance
COMPaTIEs

5. Aoylalse repoding may be refeaed to the Police for investigation.
the repart will oe forwsrded by the inzure of the GIA Records Managemant Centre estadiished by The Ceneral Insurance
Associaton of S ngapone (GIA) for archow ng and that coples of this repo wi' 1or a fee be made available ugon apsication By
ptereited SarTies

7. By the iodgment of this recart to the inturers, you hereby consent to the drcuwing of tho report at the centrs and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforeszid.

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| undesstand, scinowledpe. agree and consent that!

(&) My nturer, my workinop and the Genersl insurance Assosiaton of Siagazote ("GIAT) may/are permated 1o collect, use,
discicas and/or process my personal data/personal information set out m t [form| and any other personal sformation
provided by me or possessed by my insures (colisctively the “Personal information™) and discloss ana transfer yucn
Prersonal infarmation ta all insures(s] who have nsured vehicle{t] invelved n s acodent (&) insurer(i] who =ave infured
vancieisl mvolved in this scoident shzll be collectively referred to as tre “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawversflaw firme, 1he
Mosstary Authority of Singapore and sy relevant povernment 2gEncy/authonty (tuch as the solice), for the purposeis)
of .

(7] srocedsing, handhng and/or dealing with my claims intuding the setilement of the claims and any necessary
inveitigations relating to the cams.

(i) mvestigating the accident and/or my daims;
(fil) carrying cut andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any engunies by me:

(W] agminustaning my cams (including the mading of corresponcence, STATEMENTI, INVDICES, NESOTS OF NODOES TO T,
which could involve dsclosure of certaln personal data about me 1o bring about delvery of tha tame 25 well as an the
axternal cover of envelopes/mall packages), and/or

(¥] comphying with applicable @w in administering. processing. handing and/or dealing with my clame [coliectively the
“Purpases”)

(B] &b insurens] who have insured vehicle{y) involved in this accident and the Inturers” lwyers/law firms, may/ase parmitted
to colect. use. diaclose and/or process my Personal infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes, and

(e} my rarsonal iInformaton may/can oe dsclosed by any of the insusers andfor GiA 1o thesr third party service prowviders or
agents|including their lawyerslaw frmsz|, which may be sited outsice of Singasare, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(d] my Peronal information will aiso Be collected and used to comp e cizims history for the purpose of fraud detecnion,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(#) tne nformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed

il to &l naurers andfor any other third paried that asginn in evaluating, rwestigating, controlling or managng frawud,
regulators, law enforcement and govermment agencies as reatonably requiteéd for the purpotes stated, or

(] for complpng with reguirements undsr any regulations, Wws o court orders.

/
a4/5/18 | @Y -
Poboylalder 't Sgnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centie P& sonners Sigrature

Date E Time (H diveer i rot the policyfoldes | aie.
Date & Tans: SR N




SKETCH PLAN

U Sy,
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Important; - Reporting Only
You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to 'r/ - Claim OD
claim against your own policy (OD CLAIM), There is a FOURTEEN (14)
DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame - Claim TP
from the day of the occurrence. Claim OD/ TP at other workshop

DECLARATION
I/WE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

‘ ,_:5\[\_/- J‘f?’s/' 8

-

Policyholder’s signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time (if driver not the policyholder)
Date & Time

Reporting Centre Pe}snnnel's Signature

Name:
Nric/Fin No.
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Original
Agent Code: 11511

AXA INSURANCE FTE LTD

8 Shonton Way, #2201

ANA Tower, Singaporo DEESR T
Customur Service Cantre #B57-01
Tol 6338 7280 Fax: 63238 2522

Palicy Mo (f any): P1545509

Wabsiln: wiww.no com g Renewal
GST Reghitration Numbser: 1090035120 SrtarDrive Cucts Ra?
MOTOR COVER NOTE No CN843633

» Tha Motor Vahicle (Thitd Party Risks ana Compensation) Act (Cap 184) - Republic of Singapore; of

& The Road Transporl Act 18687 of Mpiaysia; or

s Tha Agresment batween the Mimster of Finance {Singapare) and the Maolor Insurers’ Bureau of Singapore dated 22 February
1975; or

e The Agreemen! between the Mimister for Transpor (Malaysia) and the Molor Insurers’ Bureau of West Malaysia dated 30
March 1002,

e And any subsequent revisions to the above Acts and Agreements

The Insured mentionad In tha Schiedule, kaving proposed for insurance in respect of the Motor Vehicle described i the Schadule,

is hereby HELD COVERED undar the torms of the Company’s usual form of Motor Policy applicable thereto for the period

mentioned in the Schedule unlass the cover be terminated by the Company by notice in writing In which case the insurance will

thereupon cease and a proporionate part of the annual premium otherwise payabla lor such insurance will be charged for the lime

the Company has been on sk

SCHEDULE
THE COMPANY AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
INSURED YONG SIEW HIANG
MAKE AND DESCRIPTION OF VEHICLE | HONDA FIT 1.3
VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO, 51164830 i
YEAR OF MANUFACTURE 2008
ENGINE NO. L13A4122718
CHASSIS NO. GE61110925
ENGINE CAPACITY/TONNAGE 1339
COVER TYPE COMPREHENSIVE
HIRE PURCHASE DBS BANK LTD
VALUE (S$) AS PER MARKET VALUE
PERIOD OF INSURANCE FROM: 25/09/2017 TO: 24/09/2018
EXCESS (5$) AS PER POLICY
AXA PREMIUM WORKSHOP? YES

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PDLICY TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE RELATES |8 ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE MOTOR
VEHIGLES (THIRD-PARTY FISH AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 18%) AND PART IV OF THE ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1887 (MALAYSIA),

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Issued by ELLAINE RAMOS on 07/08/2017 3:11pm

Authorised Signature
Mote : This Cover Nole is only valid for 60 days from the date of issue unless
replaced by the Cerlificate of Insurance issued by the Company,
+ Premium for lime on risk will ba charged subject to minimum of $553.50 (inclusive ol GST).
If the policy is cancelled after the inception date.
« An admilnistrative fee of S526.75 (inclusive of GST) will be charged.
= Cover note issued and cancelled before inception.
s Rataining the old registration number for a new vehicle msuring with AXA.
FREMIUM WARRANTY
For Indivi
Fisase note that the premium in Rl should be paid balor incepkon date shown shove = ordisr for the inadrance cover 1 be =alid

Eor Noprindedual Customers:
Piaose note thal whare iha peniod ol cover s for more nan 60 days. e premesn 0 kil showd G paid withm §0 days a0 inceplion ¢ el | andirseme©! Fow ol mther

cmues. U pramam @ lull shauld be paid belone (ncephon
MTRCNCTENVDTAD



redefining / insurance

ERT. PAIR

1. I, [Name] [NRIC cother Yonq Siaw Hiang . the owner/
nutlmrtzal:l]drlimr d! vehicle [Registration No.] __SJJ £293.D ("Vehicle") do hereby
authorize the [Workshop/insurer] to repair the Vehicle on a lump sum basis instead of part

by part.

2. The [Workshop/insurer] has explained to me the difference between lump sum repair and
part by part repair and the consequences of my authorization for lump sum repair for the
Vehide.

3. | understand that with lump sum repair, the Workshop may use a mixture of genuine parts,
original equipment manufacturer (OEM) parts, reconditioned and second hand parts lo
carry out the repair and | nole that the [Workshop/Insurer] will not be furnishing a delailed
breakdown of parls or price for such lump sum repair.

4. 1 am aware lhat AXA Insurance Ple Lid ("AXA Insurance”) does not encourage lump sum
repair as AXA Insurance strongly recommends repairs for vehicles on a pari by pari basis
for transparency reasons. | confirm that | will hold AXA Insurance harmiess from any claims
arising from the lump sum repair of the Vehide which | have authorized.

5. * To be applicable where person authorizing s the authorized driver.

| confirm that | have the authority from the owner of the Vehicle to authorize the lump sum
repairs and that | have duly notified the owner of the Vehicle of the contents of this Letter
of Authorization.

Signed and acknowledged by:

ke

Signature of policyholder/ authorized driver® and company stamp (where applicable)
Date: 24/5/ |

=

Name and signature of workshop personnel including workshop stamp
Date:

*authorized driver to elther the named drivers as per molor Insurance policy or in the case of commercial
vehicles, parmitted drivers who are permitted to drive the insured Viehicle



ETHOZ

PLEASE ARRANGE TO SURVEY

VEHICLE AT 30 BUKIT BATOK
CRESCENT (S 658075)
Lee Chen Sin
CLAIM DEPARTMENT
DID : 66547520
Date : 25/05/2018 FAX -
To : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Attn H Motor Claim Department FAX .
Owner ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG R :
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Certificate No P1545509 Accident Date 33/052018
Vehicle No S1J-6483-D Make & Model HONDA FIT 13G A
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS  Excess 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
| QTY  DESCRIPTION REPAIRER AMT(S)  SURVEYOR APP.
List Ttem _ - |
| FRONT BONNET 20000 pf —
| FRONT BONNET HINGE LH 16.00 K
| FRONT BONNET HINGE RH 16.00 £
I FRONT BONNET AIR DUCT 18.00 X 1
6 FRONT BONNET AIR DUCT CLIP 12.00 AB«
1 FRONT BONNET LOCK 60.00 A
| FRONT FENDER LH RESTORE
1 FRONT FENDER RH RESTORE |
20 FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP 20,00 {‘-”‘1

FAGE |

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 30 8ukit Batok Crescent. Singapore 655075 | Tel 6319 8000 | Fax. 6319 8080 | wwiw e$h0260Up cOM

Campaay MeEEanamor o 0 LXET] 20N



ETHCZ

Date 1 25/05/2018
To : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX
Owner : ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Certificate No . P1545500 Accident Date . 23/05/2018
Vehicle No : 511-6483-D Make & Model ;. HONDA FIT 1.3G A
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS Excess ¢ 0.00 Add Excess : 0.00
QTY  DESCRIPTION © REPAIRERAMT(S) SURVEYOR APF. |
| HEADLAMP LH 310,00 [§ @en—
| HEADLAMP RH 310.00 ¥ <
| HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH 12.00 ¥ fe—
| HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH 1200 A~
| FRONT GRILLE 60.00 4~
I FRONT GRILLE LOGO 15.00 T\m -
10 FRONT GRILLE CLIP 10.00 ».8- —
| FRONT BUMPER 170.00 oft. —~
10 FRONT BUMPER CLIP 10,00 prs-~
| FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH go0 U de—

PAGE

=]

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 130 8ukit 8atok Crescent. Singagors 658075 | Tel: 6319 B000 | Fax: 6318 8080 | www sIhG2group com

Ty Beeparae e TR IR



ETHCZ

Date 25/05/2018
To - AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX -
Owner ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Certificate No P1545500 Accident Date 23/05/2018
Vehicle No S1J-6483-D Make & Mode! HONDA FIT13G A
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS  Excess 0.00 Add Excess 0.00

QTY  DESCRIPTION © REPAIRERAMT(S) SURVEYORAPP. |

| FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
| FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE

| FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER

1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

1 SUPPORT PANEL

1 HORN

| CONDENSER

| RADIATOR

| RADIATOR FAN COWLING

| RADIATOR FAN MOTOR

BT £ 2
50,0044 -
8.00 A4 —
9500 -~
130,00 b
25.00 © BT
23000 ¢t~
23000 |{ & —
4500 £ &
150.00 & s —

PAGE ]

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 30 Bukit Balok Crescent. Singapore 858075 | Tel 5318 8000 | Fax: 5319 BOBO | wwiw. eihaZgroup com

oy g s e [TV



Date 2500572018
To AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Atin Motor Claim Department
Owner EETH;:'.R YONG SIEW HIANG
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
Certificate No - P1545509 Accident Date
Vehicle No 5J1-6483-D Make & Model

ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS

QTY  DESCRIPTION

| RADIATOR FAN BLADE

I AIR COND FAN COWLING
| AIR COND FAN BLADE

I AIR COND FAN MOTOR

| RADIATOR SPARE TANK

Sub Total
Add 0%  On Parts

Special Nett Item
| FRONT NUMBER PLATE
1 RADIATOR COOLANT

Excess

ESTIMATION

FAX -

23/05/2018
HONDA FIT 1.3G A

0.00 Add Excess : 0.00

REPAIRER AMT(5)  SURVEYOR APP. |

38.00 5 N
45,00 & Conn—
3s5.00 Y o4
95.00 ¥ 4>
20.00 | oy
2443.00 | 2755
0.00

35.00 r:;iﬂ-‘-f

lﬂ.mﬂi-‘-’ -

s

PAGE 4

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 30 Bukit Batok Crescent. Singapore £58075 | Tel 5319 BOOO | Fax: 6319 BOBO | www $IhGIgroup.com
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: ETHCZ

Date : 25/0572018
To : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Alin & Motor Claim Department FAX -
Owner : ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
: AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Cenificate No . P1545509 Accident Date - 23/05/2018
Vehicle No : S1J-6483-D Make & Model ;. HONDA FIT 13G A
ESTIMATED REPAIR COST DETAILS Excess : 0.00 Add Excess :  0.00
QTY  DESCRIPTION — REPAIRER AMT (S)  SURVEYOR APP. |
Sub Total 65.00 |
Labour & Mise
LABOUR TO CARRY OUT FRONT REPAIR 70000 | S *©
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECCESSARY WIRINGS 3500 B°
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT AFFECTED AREA 700,00 | S
TO REMOVE & FIX AIRCON CONDENSER INCLUDING 150.00 |foe
TOP UP AIRCON GAS (190
LKK Auto Consultants hence notty
Sub Total o R - 1585.00
* To resurviry bedore/afier sorey maining
' » To dmpizy GEMaged Do §| unng resurvey 15 '-I'E'
* Purts proes arw subiect 10 confirmnason
® Therd party survey ' 0n & “Without Prepudicn’ bess i{% ? 3'3’“’%
Remarks: ® Mo el modification|s| & siowed
+ SeppieTeraT wTO TO TR |
I8 ubject 1o nal soprowal kom imurenes Sd?
| SUB TOTAL 4,093.00
ket by Fepare 5
. GST 10% 286.51
L= - TOTAL 437951

Survevor's name: Tuh{{;;&\ qu'ﬂﬁlqc\. Nm‘»"ﬁ 'If’q"\h.»u-ii,‘ 3

n N\
=, S
Principal's name:  ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG B Qaies % \k\

Survey Date & Time: ?'gJ. L l * @ i S (’L’ﬁ:ﬂﬂi g

PAGE - ]

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 30 Bukit Satok Crescent, Singapore 858075 | Tel 6319 8000 | Fax: 8319 5080 | www etho2group com
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ETHOZ.

Franimno ReFoRT

PLEASE ARRANGE TO SURVEY
VEHICLE AT 30 BUKIT BATOK

ESTLMAT@&EPMR co!sr nmﬂ?ﬁf Excess

brn* DESCRIFTION

CRESCENT (S 658075)
Lee Chen Sin
CLAIM DEPARTMENT
DID : 66547520
Date 25/05/2018 FAX :
To ' AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Attn ¢ Motor Claim Department FAX :
Owmer ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD i
Centificate No i S L —— Accident Date 2310572018
5 S I- e F b=
Vehicle Huﬁ SI1.6483D 'ﬁ‘ - Make & Model HONDA F[‘l 136G A
" Add Excess : 0.00

List ltem

l
]
1
1
[
1
1
1

20

RONT EONNET

FRONT BONNET HINGIE LI

FRONT BONNET HINGE RH

FRONT BONNET AIR DUCT

FRONT BONNET AIR DUCT CLIP
FRONT BONNET LOCK

FRONT FENDER LH

FRONT FENDER RH

FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP

0.00

q;.. REPAIRER AMT(S)  SURVEYOR arﬂ
200,00 -
w8l K
Lt =~
el
12,00 A« —
woogt— 7
RESTORE
RESTORE
20:00
PAGE: |

muszDTEGT FTE LTD mmmw wmmsmtmnmwn 6310 BOBO | www elhOZOIOUR.com
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ETHCZ:

Date 25/05/201%
To AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Altn Motor Claim Department FAX
Owner ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Certificate Nﬂ oo PI5ASS0R. Accident Date - 23/05/2018
Vehicle Hu,.- ha:' A sn-ﬁdﬁn | o8 ‘Make & Model i HONDA FIT 1.3G A
Es'nm.m"aﬂmm cns:tr ntmms Excess 0.00 Add Excess : 000
Ew nmmnpﬂ o e " REPAIRER AMT (5)  SURVEYOR APP.
HEADLAMP LH 31000 [/ o
HEADLAMP RH owice e 310,00
HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH 12.00
HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH ~ 12.00 ¢
FRONT GRILLE 60,00
FRONT GRILLE LOGO e il
FRONT GRILLE CLIP 10.00 #8- —
FRONT BUMPER 170.00 oL —~
FRONT BUMPER CLIP 10.00 &
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH - cuece figm 8.00 |
PAGE : 1

 ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 30 Bukit Baiok Crescent, Sngapors 658075 | Yek: 6319 8000 | Fu_umanmw

Cirrguarep PsQuEbandd 16 YIRTIOIRIN
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ESTIMATED is?amcqsﬂ;nm@ﬁsu - Excess
LA e ol =

Date . 25/05/2018
To AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Attn - Motor Claim Department
Owner : ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG
' AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
Centificaie No P1545509 _ Accident Date
1, h-‘_- - I 49,
Vehicle Noit ! : S1-6483D Make & Model

ETHCZ

ESTIMATION

FAX

23/05/2018
HONDA FIT 1.3G A

2 000 ° AddExcess : 0.00

L

= : :
DESCRIPTION 0 e i

£ ksl
L Jiam

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH - Cwt ffm
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE

FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

SUFPORT PANEL

HORN - cwac 1E™

CONDENSER

RADIATOR

RADIATOR FAN COWLING Cog=
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR

REPAIRER AMT (5) SURVEYOR APP.

8.00 J:l
50.000H ~
800 —
7500 Rf -
130,00 _;;1‘ -
25.00
230,00
230.00
45.00
150,00

PAGE : 3
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Date : 25M572018

To : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Attn . Motor Claim Department

Owner : ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG R
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Certificate No -t Pl 5455:}9 Accident Date

Vehicle No ﬁ’ e D B Make & Model

ESTIMA’iEﬁ"HEPAm COST nFTA‘ILs Excess
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REPAIRER AMT (5)  SURVEYOR APP.
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ETHCZ

Do . 25/05/2018
To : AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
ESTIMATION
Attn : Motor Claim Department FAX :
Owner . ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG .
© AXA INSURANCE FTELTD _
Cenificatc No - 1545509 = Accidemt Date . 23/05/2018
Vehicle Noi ' SILGABRD | Make & Model ©  HONDA FIT130 A
Emmngﬁnﬂmm COST nm;gﬂs-  Excess . 000 . AddExcess : 000
| Q1Y  DESCRIFTION wit - REPAIRER AMT () SURVEYOR APF.
Sub Total
Lahour & Misc
LABOUR TO CARRY OUT FRONT REPAIR 70000 | S
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT ALL NECCESSARY WIRINGS 1500 P°
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON FRONT AFFECTED AREA 70000 | S 97
TO REMOVE & FIX AIRCON CONDENSER INCLUDING 150.00 |foe
TOP UP AIRCON GAS
Sub Total et . B4 3s52.00 wseson (P20 D
S . 2 £5.00
Usap - & 1, 130.00 @ # 2, J00.co (4 ePaR)
2 3548 00 S ol AaFoR
R.mlrk': = :ﬂ (]
- 0k (i o) EXtESt B 200.00
£, 834 40 SUB TOTAL 4,093.00
_— GST 7.0 % 286.51
- TOTAL 4,379.51

Survcyor's name: Tuhm-» Tra sy N dhhevise .
\)

Ex 8§20 g*‘a")‘l:

Principal's name: ESTHER YONG SIEW HIANG

Survey Date & Time: 13’!'ﬁ \ |8 @ N W&o"ﬁ‘%}zwﬁ
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